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February 26, 2014 
 
 
Mr. Robert Oglesby, Executive Director 
California Energy Commission 
1516 Ninth Street 
Sacramento, CA  95814 
 

Re:  Alamitos Energy Center (13-AFC-01): Repeated Application for Confidential 
Designation  

 
Dear Mr. Oglesby: 
 
Pursuant to Title 20, section 2505(a)(4), of the California Code of Regulations, AES Southland 
Development, LLC (AES-SD), (the “Applicant”) hereby submits this Repeated Application for 
Confidential Designation for the attached Alamitos Energy Center Data Adequacy Confidential 
Cultural Supplement B documents, dated 2-26-2014. 
 
This document is being submitted in response to Staff’s Data Adequacy Recommendation for the 
Alamitos Energy Center (13-AFC-01) issued by California Energy Commission Staff in the 
above referenced proceeding. 

 
By letter dated January 30, 2014, the Executive Director approved the initial request for 
confidential designation relating to cultural resources within the Alamitos Energy Center 
(“Project”) area.   
 
I certify under penalty of perjury that the information contained in the Repeated Application for 
Confidential Designation is true, correct, and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.  I 
am authorized to make this repeated application and certification on behalf of the Applicant. 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Jeffery D. Harris 
Attorneys for the Applicant 

Enc. 


	Document.pdf
	Document.pdf



